ﬁ Outlook

FW: Communication from the CRC

From Goldstein, Jamie (jgoldstein@ci.capitola.ca.us) <jgoldstein@ci.capitola.ca.us>
Date Wed 9/24/2025 5:13 PM

To  City Council <citycouncil@ci.capitola.ca.us>

Cc  Samantha Zutler <SZutler@bwslaw.com>

Mayor and Council — pls see the update regarding mediation.

From: Woodmansee, Chloe <cwoodmansee@ci.capitola.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 4:52 PM

To: Goldstein, Jamie (jgoldstein@ci.capitola.ca.us) <jgoldstein@ci.capitola.ca.us>
Cc: Samantha Zutler <SZutler@bwslaw.com>

Subject: Communication from the CRC

Hi Jamie,

| heard from the CRC today. Jill Borba, their Workplace Mediation and Training Manager, notified me that after her
staff conducted intakes with both individuals, CRC staff determined that mediation is not viable in their case.

Jill indicated she would follow up in writing with this information, likely later today or tomorrow. I'll forward you
what | receive.

Thank you.

Warmly,

Chloé Woodmansee (she/her)

Assistant to the City Manager - City of Capitola
831.475.7300 x220



